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DATE: March 15, 2010
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

BT
FROM: Stephen B. Fletcher, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation 3‘@%}?

RE: Docket No. 100048-WU, Application for increase in water rates in Marion County
by Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc.

Attached is a document for inclusion in the docket file for the above referenced docket.
The document is a one page e-mail dated March 12, 2010 to Bart Fletcher from John Adams
requesting an extension to file Sunshine Utilities” MFRs.
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Bart Fletcher

From: John Adams [john@adamscompanypa.com}
Sent:  Friday, March 12, 2010 2:13 PM

To: Bart Fietcher

Subject: Sunshine Utilities Docket 100048-WE

Good afternoon Mr. Fletcher,

RE: Application for increase in water rates in Marion County by Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc. - Docket
100048-WU

You have requested in our test year approval ietter dated February 9 that we file our petition no later than March 15, 2010
to process this case expeditiously. | am a Certified Public Accountant with Federal filing responsibilities of my clients' tax
returns and regret to inform you that we will not be able to meet this date. We anticipate May 30 to be a more
appropriate filing date.

If | am incorrect in notification using this method please allow me of the opportunity to notify appropriately.

Sincerely,

John Q. Adams i

Certified Public Accountant

Adams & Company, P.A.

910 SW 1st Avenue, Suite 201
Qcala, FL 34471

362-237-3200

352-237-3208 fax
www.adamscompanypa.com website

**IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless specifically
indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of {i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting,
marketing, or recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein.

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. It is not to be transmitted to or received by anyone other than the named addressee (or a
person authorized to deliver it to the named addressee). 1t is not to be copied or forwarded to any unauthorized persons. If you have
received this electronic mail transmission in error, delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender
of the error by replying via email or by calling Adams & Company, P.A. at (352) 237-3200, so that our address record can be
corrected.
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